
RobnK. Barnes - Export License Renew.al A ........ Pa(e 1,

From: "Len Solo" <LenS@isotope:com> ,)(flf 7 , 6 "/7/ /
To: <rkb@nrc.gov>
Date: 07/03/2007 11:04:04 AM
Subject: Export License Renewal Application

Dear Robin;

Thank you for calling this morning. I apologize for the confusion with
the application. I have confirmed what is the correct address for the
Ultimate and Intermediate Consignees.

For the Ultimate Consignee in Foreign Country:
(this should remain the same as our current license # XMAT0402)

Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Holt Road South
Darlington Nuclear Generating Station
Bowmanville, Ontario, Canada L1C,3Z8

For the Intermediate Consignee in Foreign Country:

Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Facilities West, Building # B25
F4 Loading Dock, Concession 4, Bruce Township
Tiverton, Ontario, Canada NOG 2T0

So, Section #9 of my application is incorrect, and needs to be corrected
with the above information. If this e-mail is not enough to make the
corrections, please confirm what is required.

Best Regards,

Leonard J. Solo, Jr., C.P.M.
Purchasing Manager

Cambridge Isotope Laboratories, Inc.
50 Frontage Road
Andover, MA 01810-5413
Phone: (978)749-8000 x 248
Corporate Fax: (978)749-2768

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this document is confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution (other than delivery to the addressee) or copy of this document is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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